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United States Department of the Interior
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
                                       Custom House, Room 244

                                                           200 Chestnut Street
                                     Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106-2904

May 14, 2012

9043.1
ER 12/224

Norman Stoner
Division Administrator
Federal Highway Administration
3250 Executive Park Drive
Springfield, Illinois 62703

Dear Mr. Stoner:

This responds to your request for comments on the Tier Two Draft Environmental Impact 
Statement (DEIS) for the Elgin O’Hare – West Bypass project. The Federal Highway 
Administration, Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Illinois Department of Transportation
(IDOT), and Illinois State Toll Highway Authority (Illinois Tollway) have prepared the Tier Two 
DEIS to study transportation solutions for the Elgin O’Hare – West Bypass project corridor.  
With respect to those portions of the DEIS for which the U.S. Department of the Interior or its 
bureaus have jurisdiction or special expertise, we offer the following comments and 
recommendations for your consideration.

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service reviewed the information provided in your Tier Two DEIS, 
and we have participated in reviewing the project as part of the Statewide National 
Environmental Policy Act/Clean Water Act Section 404 Merger process.  During Tier One, we
checked our records for the presence of federally listed species, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
trust resources, and other fish and wildlife resources that may be affected by the proposed 
project.  Based on our review we offer the following comments, as they relate to fish and wildlife 
resources, which should be addressed in the Tier Two Final Environmental Impact Statement 
(FEIS).

Alternatives (Section 2)

Drainage- Subsection 2.2.2.7
We agree with the applicant’s description of our concerns in this section.  We do note that while 
the resource agencies (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency) have recommended the use of certain best management 
practices (BMPs) to offset the anticipated stormwater impacts to downstream aquatic resources, 
the FAA has voiced concerns about the potential risk of BMPs that may attract wildlife and the 
associated risk of avian/aircraft collisions.  We remain committed to working with FAA to 
identify adequate BMPs, particularly infiltration BMPs, that can be used within the project 
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corridor to address our water quantity and quality concerns, while also addressing the 
avian/aircraft collision risk concerns.  

We also support the development of the BMP plan, which will define the location, type, and 
effectiveness of the proposed BMPs.  As mentioned in the DEIS, we plan to participate in 
development of the BMP plan.

Environmental Resources, Impacts, and Mitigation (Section 3)

Noise- Subsection 3.8
Noise impacts to wildlife resources are not discussed in this section.  Noise impacts to wildlife 
resources are discussed in subsection 3.14.2.3, as it relates to traffic noise impacts on wildlife.  
Section 3.8 should mention that potential impacts on wildlife were considered and are discussed 
in subsection 3.14.2.3. 

Water Resources and Aquatic Habitats- Subsection 3.10
3.10.3.2 – Operation (Including FAA Guidance)
As noted in our comments for subsection 2.2.2.7, we will continue to work with FAA to achieve
a mutually agreed upon solution that addresses all agency concerns.

Wetlands- Subsection 3.13
3.13.3.2 – Wetland Compensation
This subsection mentions that prior to the FEIS, the resource agencies will review the proposed 
mitigation site(s) and determine which site(s) are best to compensate for the loss of wetlands 
associated with the project.  The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service plans to participate in the 
development of the final mitigation approach.

Due to the high-quality wildlife habitat identified at Sites 84 and 125, we recommend that the 
mitigation ratio for these wetlands be at least 5.5:1. Table 3-47 shows that the proposed 
mitigation ratios for Sites 84 and 125 are 2:1.   

Natural Resources- Subsection 3.14
3.14.3.2 – Wildlife Resources
We recommend that the Illinois Tollway and IDOT incorporate wildlife passage features into the 
project.  The features should be incorporated along riparian corridors, greenways, etc. (e.g., at 
the Ned Brown Forest Preserve corridor, the Salt Creek corridor, the West Branch of the DuPage 
River corridor) identified in the DEIS.  Wildlife passage features such as oversized culverts (at 
least 36 inches or larger) with shelves on one or both sides of a stream, to allow dry passage 
during high water periods, would be beneficial for wildlife (small mammals, reptiles, and 
amphibians) along corridors and greenways that have been identified as areas that provide 
connectivity and allow for animal movement between habitats.  

This letter provides comment under the authority of, and in accordance with, the provisions of 
the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (83 Stat. 852, as amended P.L. 91-190, 42 U.S.C. 
4321 et seq.), the Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act of 1956 (48 Stat. 401, as amended; 16 
U.S.C. 661 et seq.), the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (87 Stat. 884, as amended; 16 U.S.C. 
1531 et seq.), the Migratory Bird Treaty Act (40 Stat. 755, as amended; 16 U.S.C. 703 et seq.), 
and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (54 Stat. 250, as amended; 16 U.S.C. 668-668d).
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If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Shawn Cirton at 847/381-2253, ext. 19. 

                                                                       Sincerely,

      
Dave Sire
Natural Resources Management

       Team Leader  

cc:
FWS, Shawn Cirton 
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Roselle Fire Department
100 E. Maple Avenue Roselle, Illinois 60172 

Business: (630) 980-2043 Fax: (630) 980-8926 

Robert J. Tinucci 
Fire Chief

Date: May 10, 2012 

To: Robert Zimmerer / Planner Community Development 

From: Thomas P. Biscan / Fire Marshal 

Re: Proposed Expansion of Elgin / O’Hare Expressway 

Dear Robert: 

It has been brought to our attention the Illinois Department of Transportation along with the 
Illinois Tollway Authority has proposed a future expansion of the above roadway which affects a 
large portion of the Village of Roselle’s response to emergencies. We ask that you keep the 
following concerns in mind when communicating with the above state agencies to ensure an 
effective and safe response when emergencies arise on our portion of this roadway. 

1.) Toll booth widths must be wide and high enough to allow our vehicle apparatus to pass 
safely through, aerial tower ladder for example needs 9’ width and 13’ height to enter 
roadway and weighs approximately 74,000 lbs. 

2.) Access to fire hydrants must also be considered allowing the need for a water resource to 
mitigate a hazardous material spill or larger vehicle fire. 

3.) Additional emergency vehicle turn-a-round at the western most portion of the roadway is 
needed for emergency vehicle access to help reduce response time. 

It would be in the best interest of all entities if the above concerns were taken into serious 
consideration when moving forward in the future expansion of this roadway. Please feel free to 
contact our office at (630) 671-2842 with regard to any questions in this matter. 

Sincerely,

Thomas P. Biscan / Fire Marshal 
Roselle Fire Prevention Bureau   
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